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MEMO
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To: Members of the City Council
From: Ann H. Campbell, Mayor
Date: April 19, 2013

Subject: Appointment to Ames Transit Agency Board of Trustees

Council Member Tom Wacha’s term on the Ames Transit Agency Board of
Trustees will expire on May 15. According to the Municipal Code, one trustee
shall be a member of the Ames City Council.

Therefore, | request that the City Council approve the appointment of Council
Member Matthew Goodman to the Ames Transit Agency Board of Trustees for a
term of two years beginning May 15, 2013.
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